HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
REGULAR MEETING — BOARD OF EDUCATION
June 26, 2023

AGENDA

l Call to order, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda/items for discussion

Approval of minutes — June 12, 2023 regular meeting

Superintendent’s Report

] Budget Hearing — 2023/2024 Budget

" Spring Athletic Summary

. Bond Update

E. Call to the public

This portion of the agenda Is for citizens to address any questions or comments to the Board. Attendees must register their
Intention to participate in the public participation portion of the meeting prior to the start of the meeting. Individuals may not
register others to speak during public participation.

The Board will listen and take comments and questions under advisement but will not respond at this time. The presiding officer
will refer questions to the superintendent for investigation and respond at a later date.

Speakers are asked to express themselves in a civil manner, with due respect for the dignity and privacy of others who may be
affected by your comments, Each speaker may be limited to three {3) minutes. No participant may speak more than once.

OoNnws

F. Board reports & requests
1l. Action [tems
A. New Hires

B. 2022/2023 Budget Amendments
C. General Appropriations Act Resolution — 2023/2024 Budget
D. High School Weight Room

il Discussion Items
A. Superintendent Contract Extension

Iv. Information Items
A. July 17, 2023, organizational meeting, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland
Educational Support Service Center
B. 2023/2024 Proposed Meeting Dates

V. Adjournment

This meeting Is a meeting of the Board of Education In public for the purpose of conducting the
business of Hartland Consolidated Schools and is not to be considered a public community
meeting. There is a time for public participation during the meeting as Indicated in Agenda
item LE.



HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF EDUCATION
JUNE 26, 2023
DETAILED AGENDA
I CALL TO ORDER
LA, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

(Recommended action): That the agenda for the June 26, 2023 regular meeting be approved.
Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa: -

APPROVAL OF MINUTES —JUNE 12, 2023, REGULAR MEETING- SEE ATTACHED

(Recommended action): That the minutes of the June 12, 2023 regular meeting be approved.
Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

» Budget Hearing — 2023/2024 Budget
» Spring Athletic Summary

« Bond Update

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD REPORTS & REQUESTS

NEW HIRES
(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a 2-year administrative contract to Brian Hassler at the Step 1 salary tract, pending verification of credentials
and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by , supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Amanda Belczak for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 6, MA salary tract,
pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Savannah Burkholder for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 2, BA salary
tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by , supported by
Gogoleskl: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Lauren Burnick for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 1, BA +20 salary
tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by , supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw; , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:




II.C.

1.D.

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Kyle Docken for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 3, BA salary tract,
pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach; , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Joel Funston for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 1, BA salary tract,
pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by , supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeek: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Elizabeth Gilardone for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 5, MA +15 salary
tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Rachel Hayes for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 6, MA salary tract,
pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Sara Rainwater for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 11, MA +30 salary
tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers
a probationary teaching contract to Therese Spicer for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 2, BA salary tract,
pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleskl: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

2022/2023 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

{Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the
Chief Financial Officer, approves the budget amendments as presented.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT RESOLUTION —2023/2024

(Recommended action}): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the
Chief Financial Officer, approves the General Appropriations Act Resolution (2023/2024) as presented.

Motion by supported by
Gogoleskl: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:

HIGH SCHOOL WEIGHT ROOM

(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Chief Financial Officer
and the Director of Operations, approves the High School weight room equipment purchase as presented.
Motion by , Supported by o

Gogoleski: , Shaw: , Coleman: , Glabach: , Keller: , Blondeel: , Costa:




N.A.  SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT EXTENSION
For discussion.

IV.A. FUTURE MEETINGS
July 17, 2023, organizational, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center

IV.B. INFORMATION |ITEMS
2023/2024 Proposed School Board Meeting Dates

V. ADJOURNMENT



HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
REGULAR MEETING - BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES
JUNE 12, 2023

Members present:  C. Costa, G. Gogoleski, C. Shaw, K. Coleman, M. Glabach, G. Keller, M. Blondeel
Members absent: None

Admin. Present: C. Hughes, R. Bois, D. Minsker, S. VanEpps, J. Reck, M. Cheney, A. Dean, C. Hayes, K. Gregory,
A. Howerton, S. Usher

Guests: D. Schmid, B. Tonkovich, K. Fox, L. Grenier, B. Stanaway, R. Jacobs, K. Keller, S. Wissner, S. Boisvert,
A.Frye, A. Yarber, N. Spranger, S. Furge, S. Halonen, A. Kartsounes, J. Cooper, A. Conner, E. Nikitin,
M. Peters, 5. Wood, M. Cannaert, J. Brodbeck, J. Scott, M. Shannon, L. Bergoetter, R. Kania,
R. Camillen, S. Simmer, P. Schiesser, H. Reid, K. Jagusch, L. McFarland, A. Yarber, M. Weller,
S. Neighbors, M. Neighbors, C. Sims, C. Shrier, L. Pietila, L. Leitch, B. Merwin,

via Zoom: Adrian, Alison Cox, Amber Frye, Andrea Sprague, Andrea's iPhone, Andrew
Kartsounes, Andy I-phone, Anita, Assistant Morgan, Autumn Watkins, Barry Allen, Brian,
Bridgette Stanaway, britta Wisniewski, Britta's iPhone, Carla Pacek, Cheryl, Chris Chanavier,
Chris Haponek, Cristal Briskey, Duncan Laibly, Duppong, Ellen Zerafa, Eman Czubaj, Erica
Hawker, Erin Dennis, Erin McKenna, Ethan’s iPhone, George Sprague, G-Ma, Gogos3, Haley
Johnston, Hartland Mamma-bear, Heather Adams, Heather Bloom, Helen, Hunter Gogoleski, HZ,
Jackie Janis, James Fitzgerald, Janet, Jannette, Jared Murphy, Jason, Jeff’s iPhone, JM, Joe
Montana, Karen Quinn, Kathleen Hoerauf, kathrynstaron, Kathy Williams, Kelly Lynn, Keri C,
Lauren, Lauren Brynolf, Maegan Weller, MamalJen, Matt iphone, Melinda Howe, Melissa Frasier,
Michelle, Mike Jahnke, Mikki Cheney, Monigue Alberts, Nate Dorough, Nicole, Nikki’s iphcne,
Olena Mandevile, pam, pamela meng, Patti M, R. May, Raymond Barber, Roseanne, Ryan
Johnson, Sally Krug-Shaffer, Sarah’s iPhone, Shari Russano, sherry, Val Gogoleski, wayne
wiitanen, Wendy & Eric Phillipa, Woodbury

President Costa called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Boardroom of the Hartland Educational Support Service
Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

6/12/23 AGENDA APPROVED
Motion by Coleman, supported by Shaw, that the agenda for the June 12, 2023 regular meeting be approved.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 7-0.

5/8/23 MINUTES APPROVED
Motion by Coleman, supported by Blondeel, that the minutes of the May 8, 2023 regular meeting be approved.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 7-0.
Mrs. Shaw and Mr. Keller each noted a correction {typing error) to the minutes.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Superintendent Hughes thanked Kate Gregory and the High School staff for a great graduation and congratulated the
class of 2023.
Superintendent Hughes introduced Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum Dave Minsker who talked about the
educational goals year-end progress report.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
Members of the public addressed the Board.



PAYMENT OF INVOICES
Motion by Shaw, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Chief Financial
Officer, approves the financial report as of May 31, 2023, and the payment of invoices totaling $2,107,379.01 and
payroll obligations totaling $4,383,381.79.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 7-0.

JULY ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Motion by Coleman, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, pursuant to board policy, approves the July 17,
2023 date at 6:30 p.m. for the organizational meeting as discussed.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 7-0.

2023-24 PARENT/STUDENT ifANDBOOKS
Motion by Shaw, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent
and the Assistant Superintendent of Personnel & Student Services, approves the Secondary, Intermediate, and
Elementary Parent/Student Handbook changes for the 2023/2024 school year as presented.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: no, Costa: yes
Motion carried 6-1.

NEW HIRES
Motion by Coleman, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent, offers a probationary teaching contract to Sharon Boisvert for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 1, BA
salary tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondee!: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 7-0.
Principal Howerton introduced Ms. Boisvert.

Motion by Glabach, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent, offers a probationary teaching contract to Abigail Colvin for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 2, MA
salary tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes

Motion carried 7-0.

Principal Cheney introduced Ms. Colvin.

Motion by Shaw, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent,
offers a probationary teaching contract to Whitney Engel for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 2, BA salary tract,
pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes

Motion carried 7-0.

Principal Cheney introduced Ms. Engel.

Motion by Coleman, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent, offers a probationary teaching contract to Lisa Grenier for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 2, MA
salary tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes

Motion carried 7-0.

Principal Reck introduced Ms. Grenier.

Motion by Shaw, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent,
offers a probationary teaching contract to Rachel Jacobs for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 4, BA salary tract,
pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.

Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes

Motion carried 7-0.

Principal Cheney introduced Ms. Jacobs.



Motion by Glabach, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent, offers a probationary teaching contract to Rachel Kania for the 2023/24 school year at the Step 1,
BA +10 salary tract, pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if applicable.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes

Motion carried 7-0.

Principal Cheney introduced Ms. Kania.

AFFILIATE SETTLEMENT AND CONTRACT EXTENS!ON
Motion by Coleman, supported by Shaw, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Assistant
Superintendent of Personnel and the Chief Financial Officer, approves the Affiliate Settlement Agreement and Contract
Extension as presented.
Gogoleski: abstained from voting, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 6-0.

SRO/SSO RECOMMENDATION
Motion by Shaw, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent,
supports the Administration pursuing employment contracts for School Resource Officers and School Safety Officers for
the 2023-24 school year as presented.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 7-0.

NEW & REVISED POLICIES
Motion by Shaw, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent,
adopts revised policy 7540.03-Student Technology Acceptable Use and Safety as presented.
Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Coleman, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent, adopts revised policy 7540.04-Staff Technology Acceptable Use and Safety as presented.
Gogoleski: no, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: no, Blondeel: no, Costa: yes

Motion carried 4-3.

Motion by Shaw, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent,
adopts revised policy 8305-Information Security as presented.

Gogoleski: no, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: no, Blondeel: no, Costa: yes

Motion carried 4-3.

Motion by Shaw, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent,
adopts revised policy 8400-School Safety as presented.

Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: yes

Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Shaw, supported by Keller, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Greg Keller, adopts
revised policy 0152 Officers as presented.

Gogoleski: yes, Shaw: no, Coleman: no, Glabach: no, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: no

Motion failed 4-3.

Motion by Shaw, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Glenn Gogoleski,
adopts revised policy 8805 Flags as presented.

Gogoleskl: yes, Shaw: no, Coleman: no, Glabach: yes, Keller: yes, Blondeel: yes, Costa: no

Motion carried 4-3,

REVISED POLICY #1410 (DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES) AND #1410.0%
Motion by Coleman, supported by Glabach, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent and the Chief Financial Officer, adopts revised policy 1410-Administrative Salary Structure and policy
1410.01 Compensation and Longevity Schedule as presented.
Gogoleski: no, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: no, Blondeei: no, Costa: yes
Motion carried 4-3.



FOIA APPEAL 5-11-2023
Motion by Shaw, supported by Coleman, that the Board of Education denies FOIA appeal 5-11-2023 and affirms the FOIA
Coordinator’s determination of denying the initial FOIA request submitted on 5-8-2023.
Gogoleski: no, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: no, Blondeel: no, Costa: yes
Motion carried 4-3.

FOIA FEE APPEAL 6-2-23
Motion by Coleman, supported by Blondeel, that the Board of Education denies FOIA fee appeal 6-2-2023, and affirms
the FOIA Coordinator's determination of the initial estimated Fee Itemization submitted on 6-2-2023.
Gogoleski: no, Shaw: yes, Coleman: yes, Glabach: yes, Keller: no, Blondeel: no, Costa: yes
Moticon carried 4-3.

FUTURE MEETINGS
June 26, 2023, regular, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 10:23 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

o e

Cynthia Shaw
Board Secretary

%LL@M

Renee Braden
Recording Secretary



NAME:

EDUCATION:

MAJOR:

MINOR:

CERTIFICATIONS:

EXPERIENCE:

SALARY STEP:

ASSIGNMENT:

Recommended Action:

New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
HARTLAND, MICHIGAN
RESUME'

Brian Hassler

B.S., University of Detroit Mercy — 1997
M.A., Concordia University - 2019

Coaching and Athletic Administration

NIAAA Certified Athletic Director

Brian has been the Athletic Director at Rochester Adams HS since
November of 2020. From 2015 to 2020 Brian was the Athletic
Director and Facilities Coordinator at Bishop Foley Catholic HS in
Madison Heights.

Step 1

Athletic Director

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers an
administrative contract to Brian Hassler for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 1 salary tract,
($101,067), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189 requirements, if

applicable.



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

HARTLAND, MICHIGAN
RESUME'
NAME: Amanda Belczak
EDUCATION: B.A., Western Michigan University — 2012

M.A., University of Michigan, Dearborn - 2017

MAJOR: Special Education

MINOR: Elementary Education

CERTIFICATIONS: Elementary Professional Certificate with endorsements in (ZG) K-8
all subjects, (SA) K-12 and (SM) K-12.

EXPERIENCE: Amanda been teaching Special Education at Livonia Public Schools
for the last nine years.

SALARY STEP: MA, Step 6

ASSIGNMENT: Special Education at Creekside Elementary

Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Amanda Belczak for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 6,
MA salary tract, ($61,863), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189
requirements, if applicable.



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
HARTLAND, MICHIGAN

RESUME'
NAME: Savannah Burkholder
EDUCATION: B.S., Eastern Michigan University — 2022
MAJOR: Elementary Education

MINOR:

CERTIFICATIONS: Elementary Standard Certificate with an endorsement in (ZG) K-8
all subjects.

EXPERIENCE: Savannah has been teaching first grade at Bath Elementary School
in Bath since August of 2022. Prior to that Savannah was a building
substitute at Challenger Elementary School in Howell from 2021 fo

2022,
SALARY STEP: BA, Step 2
ASSIGNMENT: Third Grade at Lakes Elementary
Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Savannah Burkholder for the 2023-2024 school year, at the
Step 2, BA salary tract, ($46,130), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99,83 &
189 requirements, if applicable.



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

HARTLAND, MICBIGAN
RESUME'
NAME: Lauren Burnick
EDUCATION: B.A., Michigan State University — 2022
MAJOR: Language Arts, Learning Disabilities and Elementary Education

MINOR:

CERTIFICATIONS: Elementary Standard Certificate endorsements in (ZG) K-8 all

subjects, (BX) K-8 and (SM) K-12,

EXPERIENCE: Lauren has working as a field placement teacher since August of
2020 in Grand Ledge and Lansing while completing her degree and
earning her teaching certificate.

SALARY STEP: BA+20, Step 1

ASSIGNMENT: Special Education at Hartland High School

Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Lauren Burnick for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 1,
BA+20 salary tract, ($46,908), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189
requirements, if applicable.



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

HARTLAND, MICHIGAN
RESUME'
NAME: Kyle Docken
EDUCATION: B.A., Saginaw Valley State University — 2017
MAJOR: History Education
MINOR: Physical Education

CERTIFICATIONS: Secondary Professional Certificate with endorsements in (MB) K-12,
(MA) K-12 and (RX) 6-12.

EXPERIENCE: Kyle has been teaching Physical Education at Voyager Elementary
in Howell since 2022. From 2019 — 2022 Kyle taught Health/PE at
South Lyon HS and Hardy Elementary. From 2017 - 2019 Kyle
taught Health/PE at Hamady Middle/High School in Flint.

SALARY STEP: BA, Step 3
ASSIGNMENT: PE/Health at Hartland High School
Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Kyle Docken for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 3, BA
salary tract, (348,437), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189
requirements, if applicable.



NAME:

EDUCATION:

MAJOR:

MINOR:

CERTIFICATIONS:

EXPERIENCE:

SALARY STEP:

ASSIGNMENT:

Recommended Action:

New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
HARTLAND, MICHIGAN
RESUME'
Joel Funston
B.A., Eastern Michigan University — 2023
Secondary Education and Social Studies/Geography

Military Science

Secondary Standard Certificate with endorsements in (CB) 6-12 and
RX) 6-12.

Joel has been student teaching at Centennial Middle School in South
Lyon covering 6'" grade social studies since January of 2023, Prior
to that Joel did his pre-student teaching at Belleville High School in
Belleville.

BA, Step 1

Social Studies at Hartland Middle School

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Joel Funston for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 1, BA
salary tract, ($43,933), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189
requirements, if applicable.



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

HARTLAND, MICHIGAN
RESUME'
NAME: Elizabeth Gilardone
EDUCATION: B.A., Eastern Michigan University — 2014

ML.A., Grand Canyon University - 2020

MAJOR: Early Childhood

MINOR: Elementary Education

CERTIFICATIONS: Elementary Standard Certificate with endorsements in (ZG) K-8 all
subjects and (ZS)

EXPERIENCE: Elizabeth been teaching kindergarten and first grade at Linden
Community Schools for the last seven years. Prior to that Elizabeth
was the CSRP Lead Instructor at Linden.

SALARY STEP: MA+15, Step 5
ASSIGNMENT: Kindergarten at Creekside Elementary
Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Elizabeth Gilardone for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step
S, MA+15 salary tract, ($61,863), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 &
189 requirements, if applicable.



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
HARTLAND, MICHIGAN
RESUME'

NAME: Rachel Hayes

EDUCATION: B.S., Central Michigan University — 2007
M.A., Marygrove College - 2012

MAJOR: Reading
MINOR:

CERTIFICATIONS: Elementary Professional Certificate with endorsements in (ZG) K-8
all subjects, (DX) 6-8 and (BT) K-8.

EXPERIENCE;: Rachel has been teaching at Grandview Elementary School in
Livonia since 2007. She taught 5% grade for eight years, 3™ grade
for six years and this past school year was the Instructional Coach.

SALARY STEP: MA, Step 6
ASSIGNMENT: Third Grade at Creekside Elementary
Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Rachel Hayes for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 6,
MA salary tract, ($61,863), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189
requirements, if applicable,



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
HARTLAND, MICHIGAN
RESUME'

NAME: Sara Rainwater

EDUCATION: B.A., Aquinas College — 2005
M.A., Michigan State University - 2009

MAJOR: Elementary Education
MINOR:

CERTIFICATIONS: Elementary Professional Certificate with endorsements in (ZG) K-8
all subjects, (FF) K-12 and (NS) K-12.

EXPERIENCE: From 2006 — 2017 Sara has worked at GISD as their K-12 ESL
teacher. Beginning in 2017 Sara worked as the ESL Program
Supervisor at GISD.

SALARY STEP: MA+30, Step 11

ASSIGNMENT; District ELL Coordinator

Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Sara Rainwater for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 11,
MA+30 salary tract, ($87,048), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189
requirements, if applicable.



New Hire
June 26, 2023

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
HARTLAND, MICHIGAN

RESUME'
NAME: Therese Spicer
EDUCATION: B.A., State University of New York, Potsdam — 2020
MAJOR: Communication Studies
MINOR:

CERTIFICATIONS: Elementary Interim Certificate with an endorsement in (ZG) K-5, all
subjects; K-8 self-contained.

EXPERIENCE: Therese has been teaching Kindergarten at Carman Ainsworth
Community Schools from 2022 — 2023. Prior to that she was the
building substitute at Voyager Elementary School in Howell.

SALARY STEP: BA, Step 2
ASSIGNMENT: Second grade at Lakes Elementary

Recommended Action:

That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, offers a
probationary teaching contract to Therese Spicer for the 2023-2024 school year, at the Step 2,
BA salary tract, (546,130), pending verification of credentials and Public Acts 99, 83 & 189
requirements, if applicable.



GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT RESOLUTION

Hartland Consolidated Schools
Livingston County, Michigan

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Hartland Consolidated Schools was held in the
boardroom of the Hartland Educational Support Service Center on the 26th day of June 2023 at
6:30 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m., by
Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and
supported by Member

WHEREAS,

1. This Board previously resolved to conduct a hearing regarding the proposed budget for the
fiscal year 2023-24 on June 26, 2023; and

2. This Board caused notice of such hearing to be published, which notice included the
statement that the “property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed
budget will be a subject of this hearing;” and

3. Such a hearing was conducted on June 26, 2023 at which time this Board heard public
comment and considered the proposed 2023-24 budget and proposed property tax millage
rate to be levied to support the proposed budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. This Board hereby adopts as its 2023-24 budget the proposed budget document,
incorporated by reference, which includes the property tax millage rate to be levied to
support the 2023-24 budget.

2. This Board certifies that, for 2023, 18 mills shall be levied for operating purposes upon non-
homestead and non-qualified agricultural property, and 0 mills for operating purposes shall
be levied upon homestead and qualified agricultural property. Further, this Board certifies
that, for 2023, 9.49 mills shall be levied upon all property for debt retirement purposes, as
required by PA 437 of 2012, and .4823 mills shall be levied upon all property for sinking
fund purposes, as required by PA 319 of 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be the general appropriations act of the
Hartland Consolidated School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024; A RESOLUTION
to make appropriations; to provide for the expenditure of appropriations; and to provide for the
disposition of all income received by the Hartland Consolidated School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated
to be available for appropriations in the General Fund of the Hartland Consolidated School District
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:



REVENUE

Local $ 8,728,097

State 54,430,025

Federal 1,649,778

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions . 2,909,726
TOTAL REVENUE 3 67,717,626

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 15,160,519

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 15,160,519

TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO GENERAL FUND $ 82,878,145

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $82,878,145 of the total available to appropriate in the General
Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Basic Programs $ 32,504,723
Added Needs 8,169,785
Support Services:
Pupil 2,127,172
Instructional Staff 1,824,313
General Administration 1,687,797
School Administration 4,297,020
Business 645,401
Maintenance & Operations 8,049,946
Transportation 3,150,886
Central 514,550
Other 185,243
Community Services 3,376,422
Debt Service 161,532
Capital Outlay 1,360,000
Outgoing Transfers & Other Transactions (Athletics) 590,560
TOTAL APROPRIATED, GENERAL FUND $ 68,735,350

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated
to be available for appropriations in the Athletics Fund of the Hartland Consolidated School District
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:

REVENUE

Local (gate) $ 145,711

Other Local 333,472

State Sources 49,973

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions 590,560
TOTAL REVENUE $ 1,119,716

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 205,235

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 205,235

TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO ATHLETICS FUND $ 1,324,951



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $1,324,951 of the total available to appropriate in the Athletics

Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES
Other Support Services:
Salaries $ 306,844
Employee Benefits 166,427
Contracted Services 523,205
Equipment 26,967
Officials’ Fees 48,773
Transportation 47,500
TOTAL APROPRIATED, ATHLETICS FUND $ 1,119,716

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated
to be available for appropriations in the Cafeteria Fund of the Hartland Consolidated School District

for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:

REVENUE

Local $ 1,131,409

State 209,752

Federal 851,035

Incoming Transfers L 52
TOTAL REVENUE $ 2,192,248

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 735,411

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 735,411

TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO CAFETERIA FUND $ 2,927,659

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $2,927,659 of the total available to appropriate to the Cafeteria

Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Other Support Services:
Salaries $ 667,272
Employee Benefits 428,440
Food 867,185
Supplies & Other 139,350
Capital Outlay 100,000
Outgoing Transfers . 84,145
TOTAL APROPRIATED, CAFETERIA FUND $ 2,286,402



4

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated
to be available for appropriations in the Student Activities Fund of the Hartland Consolidated
School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:

REVENUE

Other Local Revenue $ 1,753,807
TOTAL REVENUE $ 1,753,807

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 1,805,376

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 1,805,376

TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO

STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUND $ 3,559,183

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $3,559,183 of the total available to appropriate to the Student
Activities Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous Student Activities $ 2,165,929
TOTAL APROPRIATED, STUDENT ACTIVITIES FUND $ 2,165,929

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated
to be available for appropriations in the Debt Service Fund of the Hartland Consolidated School
District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, s as follows:

REVENUE
Local Sources:
Property Tax Levy $ 15,900,148
Other Local Revenuse 410,052
State 56,976
Federal 666,173
TOTAL REVENUE $ 17,033,347

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 10,770,609

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0
Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 10,770,609
TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO DEBT FUND $ 27,803,956

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $27,803,956 of the total available to appropriate in the Debt
Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Redemption of Principal $ 11,225,000
Interest on Debt 4,389,826
Miscellaneous 29,900

TOTAL APROPRIATED, DEBT FUND $ 15,644,726



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance
estimated to be available for appropriations in the Capital Projects Fund — Sinking Fund of the
Hartland Consolidated School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:

REVENUE
Property Tax Levy $ 816,314
Interest 12,500

TOTAL REVENUE $ 828,814

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 1,116,522

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 1,116,522
TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO CAPITAL

PROJECTS FUND - SINKING FUND $ 1,945,336

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $1,945,336 of the total available to appropriate to the Capital
Projects Fund — Sinking Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth
below:

EXPENDITURES
Remodeling, Renovation & New Construction $ 361,700
Misc. (Architect, Construction Manager, Other) 25,642
TOTAL APROPRIATED, CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND - SINKING FUND $ 387,342

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance
estimated to be available for appropriations in the Capital Projects Fund — 2020 Bond Fund of the
Hartland Consolidated School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:

REVENUE

Interest & Other $ 819,952
TOTAL REVENUE $ 819,952

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 19,111,597

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 19,111,597
TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO CAPITAL

PROJECTS FUND - 2020 BOND $ 19,931,549

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that $19,931,549 of the total available to appropriate to the Capital
Projects Fund — 2020 Bond is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth
below:

EXPENDITURES

Construction/Renovation $ 7,542,618
Technology Infrastructure/Equipment 946,973



Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 900,000

School Busses 600,000
Construction Manager/Architect/Other 921,066
TOTAL APROPRIATED, CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND - 2020 BOND $ 10,910,857

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance
estimated to be available for appropriations in the Capital Projects Fund — 2010 Bond Fund of the
Hartland Consolidated School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:

REVENUE

Interest $ 2,260
TOTAL REVENUE $ 2,260

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 177,647

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 177,647

TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO CAPITAL

PROJECTS FUND ~ 2010 BOND $ 179,907

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $179,907 of the total available to appropriate to the Capital
Projects Fund — 2010 Bond is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth
below:

EXPENDITURES
Equipment $ 0
TOTAL APROPRIATED, CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND - 2010 BOND $ 0

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance
estimated to be available for appropriations in the Capital Projects Fund — Set Aside Fund of the
Hartland Consolidated School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, is as follows:

REVENUE

Interest $ 52,000
TOTAL REVENUE $ 52,000

Estimated Fund Balance, July 1, 2023 $ 5,026,837

Less Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Balance Available to Appropriate 5,026,837

TOTAL AVAILABLE TO APROPRIATE TO CAPITAL

PROJECTS FUND - 2010 BOND $ 5,078,837

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $5,078,837 of the total available to appropriate to the Capital
Projects Fund — Set Aside Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set



forth below:
EXPENDITURES
Expenditures $ 2,700
TOTAL APROPRIATED, CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND - SET ASIDE $ 2,700

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that no Board of Education member or employes of the school
district shall expend any funds or obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant to
appropriations made by the Board of Education and in keeping with the budgetary policy
statement hitherto adopted by the Board. Changes In the amount appropriated by the Board
shall require approval by the Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent is hereby charged with general supervision
of the execution of the budget adopted by the Board and shall hold the department heads
responsible for performance of their responsibilities within the amounts appropriated by the Board
of Education and in keeping with the budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board.

This act is to take effect July 1, 2023.



Operations Department

Matt Marino, Director of Operations
8525 Highland Rd

Howell, Ml 48843

Phone: 810-826-2188

Emall: mattrmarino@hartiandachools.us

Date: June 21, 2023

To: Chuck Hughes

Ce: Rachel Bois

From: Matt Marinom

Subject: HHS Welght Room Renovations

As you are aware, the replacement of athletic/waight equipment will be funded from the general fund
with a budget not to exceed $300,000.00. | have met with JD Wheeler, Athletic Director, to review
the needs of the Athletic Department. A scope of work was determined to update the weight room
facility by meeting with coaching staff and the Physlcal Education Department staff. The scope
includes the replacement of weight lifting equlpment, repainting the walls and celling, replacement of
the flooring, installation of a new sound system, and installation of technology for PE classes.

We went out to public bid for the replacement of the weight equipment and the replacement of the
weight room flooring. For the welght equipment we received eight bids, conducted 3 post bid
interviews with the weight equipment companies that best fit the equipment needs of the districts.
Two memebers of the high school staff visitad another district to evaluate the equipment. The other
district spoke very highly of the recommended manufacturer quallty and custom service. The high
school staff are recommending the equipment be awarded to Stray Dog Strength in the amount of
$178,691.46. The list of equipment for purchase was adjusted In order to meet the overall budget.

Wae received five bids for the welght room flooring replacement. We conducted three post bid
interviews. One bidder provided a bid per the required specifications. | am recommending the
fiooring be awarded to Spec Athletic In the amount of $88,018.52. This particular type of floor was
installed in the welght room at Brighton High School and they have had no issues over the last
seven years of use.

| will be working with the high school administration and athletic director to coordinate the above
work, however depending on lead times this work may happen over the December holiday break.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Stray Dog Strength {(Equipment) - $178,691.46
Spec Athletic (Flooring) - $88,018.52



Hartland Consolidated Schools

Weight Room Hooring Replacement
Bid Due - May 25, 2023

)~

~—_

Company Familial Disc. | Iran Sanctions |  Bid Bond Total for Flooring
Bweck Fdnies NS [ \jes | NEs | 690 961 U yome
Stran] dog 5| \es| \es|#15,721.50 peg
Scxiney, MES |Ne5 | oS (B0, 05T1Y doase
\mwnh\ ff,‘eujb NS | HeD NeS |» I OB 5 lovse
™ae NS (NS (NS | $9 I2R8.9=>
% S \ NJ...\ 2



Hartland Consofldated Schools
Weight Room Equipment Replacement
Bid Due - May 25, 2023

Company Familial Disc. | Iran Sanctions Bid Bond Total for All Equipment

WDiced P ~es | Jes | o #33s @y
SN Tocts | s [0S [ 8 [sasys:0 39
Plae NeS [Nes [Mes |8 s ioas
SHonh | NLS [ Nes | ves s 2y, 083,20

e Bpfz (e | \es [Wo  [% 29, =9 0
s SuDore | Neos | Nes | No |8 353 (us 3
Sociex_ Nes | Ngs [Nes [ %m0, 00058
Moty Sl LS | M5 [no |8 1\9 2@ o,

\qg kmw 5/ 25/2%

J



HARTLAND Fitness Equipment Bid Sheet

Stray Dog

Item Description Qty | Unitcost Line Total
Basic Half Rack w/3x3 frame, w/ post bumper plate
storage, pair of ] hooks, pair of safety bars,
numbering, and bar holders. w/custom lazer cut
- 1 |numbering and optional logos 14 | $2,525.00 $35,350.00
Landmine Attachment
2 13 $120.00 $1,680.00
Adjsutable Jammer Arms (pair)
i 3 7 $750.00 $5,250.00
Roller Pad for Rack (pair)
B 4 14 $125.00 $1,750.00
Dip bar Attachments for rack
_ 5 7 $191.25 $1,338.75
Bridges to connect racks 5-7 feet in length with
6 [pullup bar, and w/optional custom lazer cut logo 11 $310.00 $1,437.99
Stand Up Storable Adjustable Bench
7 19 $662.50 $12,587.50
Rolling Trap Bar Storage - 12 spots
g 2 $450.00 $900.00
o Bumper Horizontal stoage cart on wheels - stores
bumper plates, clips etc must have wheels so it can
- 9b |move 6 $425.00 $2,550.00
Texas Powerbar, 28mm diameter, 1500 Ib or similar
10 12 $287.50 $3,450.00
Hex Combo Bar with 16 Inch sleeve length
11 3 $325.00 $975.00
12 |[EZBars 4 $193.70 $774.80
2" Muscle Clamp Collars Pair
o 13 26 $35.00 $910.00
Urethane Encased Dumbbell Set 5-50 |bs, Chrome
14a |Handle w/ Logo 3 |[$3243.29 $9,729.87
Urethane Encased Dumbbell Set 55-100 Ibs, with
- 15a |chrome Handie w/ Logo 2 $6,173.92 $12,347.84
16a |Urethane Encased Dumbbell 55 Ibs & 60 Ibs set 1 $938.25 $938.25
N Urethane Encased 110 [bs Dumbell Set
- 17a , 1 $872.85 $872.85
Urethane Encased 120 Ibs Dumbell Set
18a 1 $947.35 $947.35
Dumbbell Flat Hex Rack for 60 pairs
19b - 4 $1,107.81 $4,431.24
Storage for Kettle Balls 32 Pairs
20 1 $1,593.75 $1,593.75
Storage for 14 inch diameter medicine/bulietproof
N 21 |Balls - 32 Total Balls 3 $710.00 $2,130.00
Kettlebell 70 Ibs
27 2 $124.50 $249.00

Inital Page




Kettlebell 80 tbs
28 2 $142.29 $284.58
Kettlebell 90 Ibs
N 29 2 $160.07 $320.14
Kettlebell 100 Ibs
- 30 2 $177.86 $355.72
5ibs Change Plates
o 31 52 $46.34 $2,409.68
10Ibs BPO no logo
32a 52 $86.00 $4,472.00
10ibs Interlocking Urethane no logo
I 32b 52 $47.00 $2,444.00
25lbs BPO no logo
- 33a 26 $106.00 $2,756.00
25Ibs Interlocking Urethane no logo
33b 26 $83.00 $2,158.00
45Ibs BPO w/logo
. 34a 80 $175.00 $14,000.00
45Ibs INterlocking Urethane no logo
34b 80 $130.00 $10,400.00
Slectorized Lat Pull/ Low Row
35 4 $2,100.00 $8,400.00
o Functional Cable Column Hi/Low
B 36 4 |$1,781.25 $7,125.00
Gilute Ham Roller on wheels Set with storage cart
- 38 1 $2,020.00 $2,020.00
Green Bands - Extra Heavy
[ 41 14 $22.00 $308.00
Purple Bands - Heavy
42 14 $16.00 $224.00
B Black Bands - Medium
43 14 $11.00 $154.00
Red Bands - Light
44, 14 $10.00 $140.00
T Orange Bands - Extra light
45 14 $8.00 $112.00
B Foam Roller (36 inch) (dynamic went 12inch)
46 10 $25.95 $259.50|
P Tag Bulletproof Ball or similar Kevlar ball 8lb {14 inch
47  |diameter ball) 4 $129.95 $519.80
Tag Bulletproof Ball or similar Keviar ball 12Ib (14
. 48 linch dlameter ball) 2 $139.95 $279.90
Tag Bulletproof Ball or similar Kevlar ball 16lb (14
. 49 linch diameter ball) 2 $154.95 $309.90
Tag Bulletproof Ball or similar Kevlar ball 20Ib (14
50 |inch diameter ball) 4 $164.95 $659.80
Slam Ball 100 lbs
52 2 $112.00 $224.00

Inital Page




TRX straps (4 Club) or similar suspension trainer

54 11 $249.95 $2,749.45
Assault Airbike or Similar
56 2 $699.00 $1,398.00
First Place Fitness Mat 56" - Black {or similar)
58 24 $46.95 $1,126.80
First Place wall mounted rack {(or similar)
59 $56.00 $112.00
60 |Farmers Carry Handles (set) 3 $300.00 $900.00
Wrist $traps {pair)
61 5 $17.00 $85.00
Total Equipment $168,901.46
Shipping 3 5,983.00
Installation $ 3,807.00
Grand Total $178,691.46

Inital Page




Board Policy #0150, Sec. 0154

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING DATES
2023-24

Regular Meetings

Monday, July 17, 2023, Organizational
Monday, August 14, 2023
Monday, September 18, 2023
Monday, October 9, 2023
Monday, November 13, 2023
Monday, December 11, 2023
Monday, January 15, 2024
Monday, February 12, 2024
Monday, March 11, 2024
Monday, April 15, 2024
Monday, May 13, 2024

Monday, June 24, 2024

All meetings take place in the Boardroom at the Hartland Educational Support Service Center,
9525 E. Highland Road, Howell, and begin at 6:30 p.m. unless otherwise indicated.

Upon request to the Superintendent, the District shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in this meeting.

Adopted:



